

2 Marsham Street
London
SW1P 4DF
www.gov.uk/home-office
FOIRequests@homeoffice.gov.uk

Chris Jones
chris@statewatch.org

28 July 2026

Dear Chris Jones

Freedom of Information Request: FOI2026/09450

Thank you for your email of 9 July 2026, which we have included as Annex A. Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).

I am able to disclose the following information.

There is a need to transform data integration and exploitation capabilities in policing to release significant productivity benefits in support of local policing priorities and to ensure we can meet policy commitments on policing reform and restoring confidence in the criminal justice system.

In relation to [Support contract - Contracts Finder](#)

- 1) The scope of the contract is - This is a managed service contract. The overarching aim of the SoW will be to support Police Efficiency and Collaboration Programme (PECP) in its commitment to tackle waste and drive down costs. This will be achieved through improvements in the procurement processes, data integration and exploitation capabilities, as well as the introduction of a new National Police Service to improve consistency of services and interoperability between forces.

The focus of activities is in the following areas:

- National Capabilities Reform (NCR) – Optimising existing national Police Digital, Data and Technology (DDaT) capabilities
- Productivity – scaling deployment of productivity enhancing DDaT tools
- Commercial Efficiencies – Optimising commercial arrangements for the provision of DDaT capabilities at the local, regional and national layers of policing

Note that NCR, Productivity and Commercial support will be carried out between June and November 2026. Support for the Data Reform workstream will be carried out for the duration of the SoW

In relation to [Service design and management - data reform - Contracts Finder](#)

- 1) The scope of the contract is - This is a managed service contract. This includes the need to transform data integration and exploitation capabilities in support of the neighbourhood policing guarantee .

This business design managed service will provide technical and service designs for integrating data across the policing landscape as well as linking policing data across other agencies and other organisations.

Therefore, a managed service is required that will ensure we can deliver an optimised future strategy for the delivery of the required data integration and exploitation capabilities that will deliver required operational outcomes whilst remaining affordable over the next spending review period.

- 2) The framework that was used to procure these two contracts was G Cloud14. All public sector organisations and charities can use this online catalogue to buy cloud-based computing services, including hosting, software, cloud support, and many off-the-shelf, pay-as-you-go cloud solutions.
- 3) The Framework used is a GCA framework agreement and is still live until 28/10/2026
- 4) There are no further Home Office contracts awards or opportunities noted on Contract Finder at this time."

If you are dissatisfied with this response you may request an independent internal review of our handling of your request by submitting a complaint within two months to foirequests@homeoffice.gov.uk, quoting reference **FOI2026/09450**. If you ask for an internal review, it would be helpful if you could say why you are dissatisfied with the response.

As part of any internal review the Department's handling of your information request would be reassessed by staff who were not involved in providing you with this response. If you were to remain dissatisfied after an internal review, you would have a right of complaint to the Information Commissioner as established by section 50 of the FOIA.

A link to the Home Office Information Rights Privacy Notice can be found in the following link. This explains how we process your personal information: <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/information-rights-privacy-notice>

Yours sincerely

Commercial

ANNEX A

Dear FOI team,

I am writing to make a freedom of information request in relation to two contracts signed by the Home Office with BAE Systems Applied Intelligence:

<https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/8671dc76-d91d-48ae-9fac-1eeeb3203813?origin=SearchResults>

=1

<https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/b22cf368-bffb-4531-a128-5020093bb2e6?origin=SearchResults>

=1

In relation to each of the two contracts, I would like to know:

1. What is the specific purpose of each contract, i.e. what specific deliverables or outcomes is the supplier supposed to provide/achieve?
2. What is the purpose of the framework agreement that the contracts fall under?
3. When was that framework agreement signed, what is its duration, and what is its total potential value?
4. Has the Home Office signed any other contracts to outsource work on the Police Efficiency and Collaboration Programme (PECP)? If so, please outline their purpose, the suppliers of the work, contract values and duration.